
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Buss, Clint E
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Glasenapp, Logan (he/him/his)
Cc: Entzminger, James; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Fiala, Zachary; Greaves, William;

Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Setchell,
Brooke; Adams, Andy L; Hetherington, Karyn

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Koch Fertilizer, LLC (Garden City, Minnesota);
Docket number CERCLA-05-2023-0011

Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:13:12 PM

I have received.
 
Thanks
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:51 AM
To: Buss, Clint E <BUSSC@kochind.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Glasenapp, Logan
(he/him/his) <Glasenapp.Logan.M@epa.gov>
Cc: Entzminger, James <entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein,
Jason <el-zein.jason@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Greaves, William
<greaves.william@epa.gov>; Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Koch Fertilizer, LLC (Garden City,
Minnesota); Docket number CERCLA-05-2023-0011
 
Sent by an external sender

Dear Mr. Buss,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CERCLA-05-2023-0011, was
filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover letter
and Certificate of Service.  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

mailto:BUSSC@kochind.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:Glasenapp.Logan.M@epa.gov
mailto:entzminger.james@epa.gov
mailto:hans.mick@epa.gov
mailto:el-zein.jason@epa.gov
mailto:fiala.zachary@epa.gov
mailto:greaves.william@epa.gov
mailto:Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us
mailto:Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov
mailto:Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
mailto:brooke.setchell@kochcc.com
mailto:brooke.setchell@kochcc.com
mailto:andy.adams@kochcc.com
mailto:karyn.hetherington1@kochind.com
mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov

